
Circa 1734 | Chartered 1804 | Incorporated 1874 

________________________________________________________________

Members of the public may, for three minutes, present for the purpose of directing attention to or
requesting action on matters not included on the prepared agenda. These matters shall be referred to the
appropriate town official(s) for investigation and report. Citizens may address issues as they come up on the agenda
if advance notice is given during ‘Citizens’ Time

Request to Accept October 21, 2025, Town Council Meeting Minutes pg. 2

Administrative Report pg. 12
Town Treasure's Report pg. 36
Town Attorney pg. 56

Request to Adopt Resolution Recognizing the Sesquicentennial of the First Elected Council of the
Town of Occoquan pg. 57

Falls Arts & Crafts Show Report pg. 60
Visit Occoquan FY26 First Quarterly Report pg.6

314 Mill Street
PO BOX 195

Occoquan, VA 22125
(703) 491-1918

occoquanva.gov
info@occoquanva.gov

A copy of this agenda with supporting documents is available online at www.occoquanva.gov.

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 1 of 



Agenda Communication

November 5, 2025
Request to Approve Consent Agenda

See below

Megan Lubash
Town Clerk & Assistant Town Manager 

This is a request to approve the consent agenda:

Request to Accept October 21, 2025, Town Council Meeting Minutes

Recommend approval as presented.

“I move to approve the consent agenda.”

OR

Other action Council deems appropriate.

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 2 of 



Mayor Earnie Porta; Vice Mayor Loges, Councilmembers Robert Love, Eliot 
Perkins, and Theo Daubresse 

Councilmember Cindy Fithian 

Adam Linn, Town Manager / Chief of Police; Philip Auville, Town Clerk; Jason 
Forman, Deputy Chief of Police 

Mayor Porta called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Porta noted that this is a joint Public Hearing on a zoning text amendment and that
the Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing jointly with the Town Council.  The
purpose of the Public Hearing is to hear from interested members of the community
about the advisability of making proposed changes in the zoning code.  The proposed
changes to the zoning ordinance relate to the sign ordinance.

Planning Commission Chair Perkins called the Planning Commission to order at 7:03 p.m. 

Chair Elliot Perkins, Commissioners Don Wood, Ralph Newell, Richard Grant, 
Samantha Sparks, and Margaret Pepin

Commissioner Darryl Hawkins 

Chair Perkins opened the public hearing for the Planning Commission at 7:04 p.m. 

Mayor Porta opened the public hearing for the Town Council at 7:04 p.m. 

Mayor Porta invited the public to speak.  

The first speaker was Pam Konwin, a former Councilmember, business owner since 
1998 with a business presence in town since 1987, former Architectural Review Board 
(ARB) Chair, and former Town Council liaison to the ARB. She expressed concern that 
allowing additional A-frame signs could create visual clutter. She also noted her 
concern that the current ARB Chair, Brenda Seefeldt, had not been adequately 
consulted regarding this zoning text amendment. 

Michelle White, resident, local business owner & member of the Architectural Review 
Board, spoke in support of the zoning text amendment. 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 3 of 



Town Council Meeting Minutes Draft October 21, 2025 
O 

Jordan Sanders, a local business owner, spoke in support of the zoning text amendment to 
include two A-frame signs including one off-premises. She expressed the belief that this 
would be beneficial to her business. 

Jordan Sanders also read a letter on behalf of two business owners: Donna and Craig 
Sherman. Their businesses are located off of Mill Street, up four stairs and facing an alley. 
Having two A-frame signs helps customers find their shops and is vital to their business. 

Kristin Becka, from Forever Young , spoke in support of the zoning text amendment 
allowing for 2 A-frame signs.  

Sherry Mangas, a business owner in town, spoke in support of the zoning text 
amendment allowing for 2 A-frame signs.  

Brenda Seefeldt, Chairperson of the Architectural Review Board, spoke against the zoning 
text amendment and indicated that as a town resident, she believes  the town is crowded 
with A-frame signs already. Speaking as the Chairperson of the Architectural Review 
Board, she noted that her Board was not notified or allowed to comment on this zoning 
text amendment and not allowed to provide historical perspective on it. She noted that 
originally the A-frame was a compromise to allow for temporary signage. The off-
premises A-frame sign is her main concern for adding to the clutter in the right of way. 
She also noted her disapproval of colored lights and holiday lights staying up year-round. 

Sarah Burzio, business owner of Hitchcock Paper and Tiny Supply Co, as well as 
Executive Director of Visit Occoquan, supported the zoning text amendment. Speaking as 
a business owner, she brought a packet demonstrating alternatives for signs as the A-
frame sign takes up a large portion of the sidewalk and makes it hard for wheelchair users 
and strollers. She proposed keeping code-approved materials such as wood and metal, 
but getting rid of the chalk board requirement. She indicated that many other Virginia 
Towns have less stringent sign codes and do not look as messy. 

Laura Jones, local gallery owner, spoke in support of the zoning text amendment allowing 
for two A-frame signs for businesses located on second floors. She requested removing 
the requirement for only wooden or metal A-frames as vinyl alternatives are not allowed. 

Young Grams, owner of D’Rocco’s, spoke in support of the zoning text amendment 
allowing for two A-frame signs. She understands worrying about the clutter, but the signs 
are helpful for customers to figure out what is a residence and what is a business. She is 
also for less stringent requirements on the materials of A-frames.  

Jeremey Barber, owner of Mill Street Beer Garden, spoke in support of the zoning text 
amendment allowing for two A-frame signs.  

Josephine Tullo, a local business owner, spoke in support of the zoning text amendment 
allowing for two A-frame signs. Two signs would be useful for events sponsored by her 
gallery. 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 4 of 



Town Council Meeting Minutes Draft October 21, 2025 
O 

Thalia Wyatt, owner of Too Bee, spoke in support of the zoning text amendment allowing 
for 2 A-frame signs. She noted that stores in the alley are hidden, and signs on the larger 
streets push customers to look for hidden businesses. Since taking the sign down, she has 
had less walk-in traffic. Having an offsite A-frame would mean in  driving new business 
to her shop. 

Sarah Burzio read a letter on behalf of Nicola Eisen, a local business owner, who wanted 
to make a comment on the zoning text amendment. Instead of an A-frame, she suggested 
a slimmer metal sign that would provide a clearer streetscape without detracting from the 
charm of the Town. 

As there were no further citizens interested in speaking, Chair Perkins asked if there was 
a motion to close the public hearing.  Commissioner Grant moved to close the public 
hearing. Commissioner Pepin seconded. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 

A discussion by the Planning Commission started with Commissioner Pepin. She sees 
both sides of the A-frame debate as some signs are not as visible and others. 

Planning Commissioner Wood spoke in support of the zoning text amendment allowing 
for two A-frame signs. He is intrigued by additional design concepts outside of A-frame 
signs. 

Planning Commissioner Sparks spoke in support of the zoning text amendment allowing 
for two A-frame signs. She also believed this matter should have been looked at by the 
Architectural Review Board. 

Chair Perkins added that this is not the end of discussions on signs; this was to address 
having two A-frame signs with one being permitted to be off premise. Discussions on 
different signage can be had at a future date. 

Commissioner Newell moved to recommend approval of the attached draft ordinance, O-
2025-12, as presented. Commissioner Wood seconded. Motion passed unanimously by 
roll call vote.  

 Chair Perkins, Commissioner Wood, Commissioner Newell, Commissioner Pepin, 
Commissioner Sparks, and Commissioner Grant 

 None 

Commissioner Grant moved to close the Planning Commission meeting. Commissioner 
Pepin seconded. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.  

Chair Perkins closed the Planning Commission at 7:41 p.m. 

Vice Mayor Loges moved to close the Town Council public hearing. Councilmember Love 
seconded. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 5 of 



Town Council Meeting Minutes Draft October 21, 2025 
O 

Mayor Porta closed the Public Hearing at 7:42 p.m. 

a. Request to Approve Amended Sign Ordinance
Mayor Porta asked for unanimous consent to move this item up on the agenda with no
objection. He stated that while the Town Council already had the opinion of the
Planning Commission, a vote did not have to happen on the sign ordinance tonight, but
could be deferred to a later date if the Council so desired.

Mayor Porta also addressed ARB Chair Seefeldt’s comments. He noted that six previous
Council meetings have included discussion of changing the sign ordinance with regard
to A-frames dating back to June 2024. At one of these meetings, he noted, a zoning text
amendment had been referred to the Planning Commission for action. As a result he
was not clear how there could be an impression that the discussion was a surprise,
though he noted that the ARB Chair appeared to indicate that she expected the ARB
representative on the Planning Commission to consult with her or the ARB. Mayor
Porta also noted that he considered the ARB Chair to have long been a guardian of what
he characterized as a “traditionalist’s” view of historic district regulations, which he
believes is a critical voice to have in striking an appropriate balance in historic districts,
and thus her opinion is one that should be given weight.

Mayor Porta confirmed Chair Seefeldt’s position regarding A-frame signs being a
historical compromise made to help business owners advertise their businesses. The
insistence of chalk board signs was made to combat the vinyl and plastic materials used
by some while the ability to have them off-premise was prohibited  to limit clutter. He
noted that these restrictions had been put in place in the past at the request of business
owners.

He noted that it was precisely for this reason that he did not support a recommendation
by the Planning Commission made a year or so ago that was similar to the one being
discussed tonight. At that time no business owners were advocating for changing a rule
that had originally been put in place at the request of business owners He noted that the
turnout this evening obviously represented a significant change in that sentiment with
regard to  A-frame signs.

In regard to other styles of signs, Mayor Porta suggested that this was not ripe for
discussion and be talked about at a future date.

Councilmember Perkins reiterated that this is not a simple matter and both sides bring
up good points. He also appreciated the feedback and turnout from businesses and
residents on the sign ordinance.

Town Manager Linn requested that Mayor Porta amend the ordinance to include
modifications suggested by Town Attorney Crim to the rename the agenda item and
title of the Ordinance to, “Sign Ordinance Zoning Text Amendment.”

Vice Mayor Loges moved to adopt Sign Ordinance Zoning Text Amendment O-
2025-12 as presented. Councilmember Love seconded, which led to formal 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 6 of 



Town Council Meeting Minutes Draft October 21, 2025 
O 

discussion.  

Mayor Porta noted that the proposed adjustments with regard to lights was to 
appropriately address First Amendment concerns. Long ago the town’s regulations 
only allowed colored lights during the December holidays.  To address First 
Amendment concerns the Council then extended permission to what it considered 
the dark winter months period. As this was still arguably discriminatory in favor of 
certain holidays, the proposed rules would allow colored lights outside of the dark 
months on a temporary basis, once a year, with a permit. To the extent people were 
concerned about lights colored lights being on anywhere all year, this was an 
enforcement issue that staff would have to address. 

Mayor Porta then talked about the right-of-way issue with A-frames. Historic Towns 
often have inaccurate surveys which has meant the Town has granted many no-fee 
licenses for encroachment on the public right-of-way. Enforcement for A-frames is 
enforced by maintaining at least three feet of space to pass around the sign. A limiting 
factor for off-premise signs under the proposed rules is that the applicant must submit 
the written f permission of the property owner to have an A-frame at a location.  

Vice Mayor Loges wanted to know what was within 150 feet at Washington St. and 
Commerce St. 

Town Manager Linn and Councilmember Perkins noted that 50 yards was walked off by 
staff and had been ascertained that a business in the middle of an alley would be able to 
have a sign on a main street with 150 feet. 

Vice Mayor Loges wanted to look at unintended consequences if, for example, 125 Mill 
St. allowed over twenty A-frame signs in the grassy area in front of the stores. Mayor 
Porta and Town Manager Linn noted that that building is out of the historic district and 
on private property, so the tenants and landlords would have to decide on these spaces. 

Councilmember Daubresse asked how this would be enforced to which Town Manager 
Linn responded that our enforcement is complaint based due to staffing requirements. 
Councilmember Daubresse noted he was generally for allowing each business to have 
two A-frame signs but wanted to limit clutter in Town. 

Councilmember Love spoke in support of the zoning text amendment allowing for two A-
frame signs. He stated that the value to the businesses is greater than the cost of the clutter. 

Councilmember Perkins stated that businesses want visibility, and certain groups are 
opposed to clutter. For him, enforcement is important to find the balance in regards to 
signs in town. He also would like to discuss types of signs at a future date. 

Mayor Porta wanted to make a change on section 7(h) where businesses have two years 
to remove a sign from a closed business. He asked to change that time period to six 
months to which no one objected. 

Mayor Porta recommended that this ordinance be looked at again in approximately  

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 7 of 



Town Council Meeting Minutes Draft October 21, 2025 
O 

eighteen months to tackle unintended consequences and allow for changes to be made.  

Vice Mayor Loges modified her motion so as to  adopt Sign Ordinance Zoning Text 
Amendment O-2025-12 with the amendment to section 7(h). Councilmember Love 
agreed to the modification of the original motion and seconded it. Vote passed 
unanimously by roll call vote. 

 Vice Mayor Loges, Councilmember Perkins, Councilmember Daubresse, and 
Councilmember Love 

 None 
 Councilmember Fithian 

Mayor Porta asked for unanimous consent to move this item on the agenda with no objection.  
Mayor Porta opened up citizen’s time for people to address the discussion item.  The following 
residents of River Road spoke: 

Denise V. is opposed to this measure and is here speaking on her own behalf. She 
acknowledged that there are issues on the road and asked that parking enforcement be 
directed at the individuals who are causing problems. 

James E. agreed that people parking at non-traditional spaces are damaging the roads and 
that everyone might have to pay for. He notes that multiple people on their road do not have 
their stickers on their cars. He wondered if enforcement was going to go up to help manage 
these cars parking without permits or in non-parking zones. 

Jesus S. lived at 105 River Road was told by police that he could park a third car on the 
fenced property. 

Tony S. agrees that the proposed framework will not work.  He noted that there is no 
overflow parking for this development. He noted the problem when the Town took back use 
of its lot at the end of River Road. While he noted that there is parking under Route 123 
bridge, he suggested allowing for the lot of River Road to be used as a temporary parking 
space for guests. 

Richard M. agrees with Denise V. and Tony S. He has never had visitors over and is hesitant 
to have workers perform work on their property because of the lack of parking. 

Lisa S. agrees with her neighbors that there is no overflow. She mentioned that the dirt lot 
could be used for parking and be paved by the town. She also mentioned that there are cars 
parked near where the garbage trucks come by and that it is a matter of time before it clips 
one of the cars. She also would not appreciate paying for another parking permit. 

Elizabeth T-D. is also opposed to a parking district. She noted that the permits from the 
Town do not guarantee a spot for themselves or their guests. This would make their guests  

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 8 of 



Town Council Meeting Minutes Draft October 21, 2025 
O 

have to park in the timed spots in the Town of Occoquan. 

Mark L. agreed that there are two town homes that are rented out to multiple people with 
multiple vehicles and they monopolize the visitor spaces. There is no place for a guest to 
park as all spots are exhausted. 

James E. spoke again about the shed recently built by the Town at the end of River Road and 
knows that the town would not like to have access to the shed blocked off by others parking 
on the Town’s land. 

Elizabeth T-D. asked the Town to be creative with the gravel road at the end of River Road 
to help out with parking. 

Mayor Porta thanked everyone for their comments and coming to express their opinion. He 
noted that there seems to be a great deal of misinformation out there on this subject and so 
finds it particularly helpful that so many residents from River Road are attending the 
meeting.  

The Mayor started by clarifying the purpose of the town decal. It provides no preference or 
rights with regard to parking. He explained that when the county dispensed with their decal 
years ago, they did not dispense with the fee, which is simply added to an individual’s 
personal property tax bill. For the towns that have a decal, however, this fee is not charged 
by the county to town residents. The town has, in the past, looked at getting rid of the decal. 
If they do, however, then residents would still end up paying the fee, but the revenue would 
go to the county instead of the town.   He further indicated that the Town has in the past 
investigated whether the County would collect the fee for the Town but that has not gone 
past the discussion phase.  

Mayor Porta invited Town Manager Linn to speak on enforcement. Town Manager Linn said 
that manpower is the issue with regard to compliance with stickers and decals. The cost of 
having the officers go out and perform a parking sweep is cost and time- prohibitive to do 
regularly, so the parking enforcement is scheduled periodically throughout the year.  

Town Manager Linn also addressed a fallacy that cars cannot be ticketed on private 
property. He clarified that if a car can be seen, e.g. it is not in a garage, it can be inspected. 

Mayor Porta agreed that they will bring this issue up at future Town Council meetings and 
meet with Town Manager Linn to find a solution on enforcement issues. 

Mayor Porta also noted that there was no real interest on the part of the town Council to 
implement a parking district. It was only being considered in response to complaints from 
residents of River Road about there being insufficient parking because some residents there 
had more cars than spots allocated to their units, and there was no active HOA to regulate 
parking. In short, only with some sort of residential parking district in place could the town 
enforce restrictions that some of the residents seem to want. 

An extended discussion took place between the town council and community members 
about possible solutions. These included looking at ways in which some property owners or  

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 9 of 



Town Council Meeting Minutes Draft October 21, 2025 
O 

the town could make more parking spots available in that area. While the town staff was 
directed to evaluate some of these options, several council members, as well as members of 
the public, noted that this was essentially a private community matter that is a natural 
consequence of moving into a neighborhood with noticeably limited or no guest parking, 
and sometimes by individuals who have more cars than there are spots allocated to their 
property. It is not, as a result, clear if the town government should even be involved in 
attempting to find a solution to this type of problem. 

Mayor Porta noted, with the agreement of the Council, that the town will no longer consider 
the residential parking district proposal, since it was only proposed to assist the residents of 
River Road, most of whom seem to oppose it. 

b. Event Transportation Discussion

Mayor Porta asked for unanimous consent to move this item up on the agenda with no objection. 

Town Manager Linn clarified that the Town provides free shuttle service for some events 
and has paid shuttles for the Fall Craft Shows, Riverfest, and the Holiday Artisan Market. 

Pam Konwin asked about the upcoming Holiday Artisan Market in which Union Street and 
Commerce Street will be closed which will lose 57 public parking spaces. She is worried 
about her customers not being able to get to her business. She is also concerned about the 
cost and location of the shuttle service. 

Town Manager Linn confirmed that the Holiday Artisan Market is on Union Street and 
Commerce Street with a paid shuttle service from the Rt. 123/Old Bridge Road Commuter 
Lot. 

Pam stated her objection to the closure of some of the town streets in one of their busiest 
seasons.   

Town Attorney Crim requested that the minutes be changed to say, “Town Attorney Crim 
mentioned that a person who was denied a Special Use Permit could try to challenge the 
ordinance,” to replace, “This could be challenged by someone who applied for a business 
that was denied by a Special Use Permit.” As a result the Mayor pulled the minutes from the 
Consent Agenda. 

 
TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 10 of 69



Town Council Meeting Minutes Draft October 21, 2025 
O 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:51 p.m.

Megan Lubash, Town Clerk & Assistant Town Manager 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 11 of 



- -

est

  

  

-

T

:

13

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 12 of 



–   

 
 

  -

 
 

 
   

 

 :  

 

  
 

 

   

 
  

were  

 ): 
-

-
 

treet 
-

 

  
es  s 

tree  
is 

 
 

  
 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 13 of 



– 3  

-
   

 

  
 

-  

   – : 
  were  

    
 

 : 

 
 

 
s  

 

  

 

 :  
 

e  is   
 

 :  
 

   
-  

 

   

 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 14 of 



– 4  

  

  
  

 s 

 

 

 

   is 
  

 : s  
  

is 
 

 

 

  
T     

  

 

 

 : 
 s     

  – :  
  3 

e e  

   - -

- -  

 : 
 

 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 15 of 



–   

  is  

   
- -  

  
 

 

 : 

 i
 

   

 :  

 
 

 

 

 : 
 

  
 

 

  
  

  – : 

 

   
7   

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 16 of 



–   

 

  -:   

 -  
 

 
 

 

 

 : 
  

-

 

 
  

  

   

 
 is 

 
 

 : 

 
 -   

  

 
-   

   

  
 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 17 of 



– 7  

is 

   
 

-  

 : 

 
  

  
 

   
  

 
 

 - - : 
- -

    

  -: 

 
  

s  

   

  T
 

  

  – :  
 

 

 – : -
 

 

  – NEW: 
t  

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 18 of 



–   

 

   
  

 
- -   

- - -  

 – : -

  

 
 

   
 

  
 

 
 

 :   

 
 

 
 

 : 
  

 
 

  
 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 19 of 



–   

 

 
  

    
   

   
   

       

   

   

    

  
  

    
    
  

Meals Tax Delinquencies
Business Name Date of Last Notice/ Status

  
  

        

    3   ST   

    3   ST   
    3     

-     3     

  

  

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 20 of 



– 10  

        
        
       

    
   

  

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 21 of 



– 11  

– 
  

  

 – 
 

  

   

 
 -001  

 
– 

Mill Street 
-017 

 
As- - 

 
  

  

 
-  

 
   

-
 

 
-  

 
 

 
-  As-

 

As-

  -
  

 As-

 
 

 -    

 
 -003  

  

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 22 of 



–   

 
- -

- -  

    1  31 : 

1 -034   
 -03    

3 -03 11 New  
4 -037

 
 

 -03    
 -040   

  1 : 

1

 1 : 

1  - -0   
 

; 
  

  - -03   
 

 

3  - -037    
 

   : 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 23 of 



– 13  

  is 
 

 
- -  

  

s 
 (  ) 

-  

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 24 of 



– 14 

  

  

    

  

  We 

    

  

  

  

  

  

   

  

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 25 of 



– 

  

- -

   

    

   

    

- 
  

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 26 of 



–   

   

   

  #    #  

      3  

      7  

  1     

Assist        

  7   4 

      7 

  1    7 

  1   1 

        

  1   1 

        

  3    1 

  1   1 

  1    1  

    

    

    

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 27 of 



– 17 

  

  

  

      

44 3

1

0

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 28 of 



– 

4

  

  

  

             

73 4

14

0 0 0 0

11 4

14

          

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 29 of 



–   

  0  0    0  0  

  0  0    0  0  

        1    

    0    1  0  

            

    

          

        1  0  

          0  

    0  0    0  

    0    3  0  

          0  

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 30 of 



–   

 
  

 X X  

 X - 
 

 X  
 X 

 X  

 X X  

–  X  

 X  

 X  
 X  

 X  

 X

 X  

 X  

 X  

X
 

 X  

 X i
 

 X  

 X 

 X  
 X 

 X 
 

 X  

Mill Street X  

 X  

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 31 of 



–   

    

   

 E  

    

- 6   13 
  31  : 

   

   

   

 
  30

 10
  

 1
 
   -  

   -  

  

 

 
 

 

  – 
 

 –  

 

; 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 32 of 



–   

 

 

     

    

   

  

 

 

   

  

  

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 33 of 



–    

  

  
  

-

  

 

   

 
-

-   

–
- -   

–   

-   

–   

  

-   
  

  

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 34 of 



–   

–   

  

  

–   
-   

-
- 

   

 

- -
– - -   

 

  

 

-
  

    
—

  

   

  

 

- -
  

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 35 of 



TOWN OF OCCOQUAN 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF SEPTEMBER 2025 

Nonspendable:

Mamie Davis Fund

Prepaid Items

Restricted:

E-Summons Fund

Assigned:

Events Fund

CIP Fund

Financing Proceeds

State Aid 599 Program Fund

CARES Act fund

Mamie Davis Park Fund

Public Art Fund

PEG Fund

Subtotal Assigned:

Unassigned:

Operating Reserves

Other Unassigned

Subtotal Unassigned:

Total Fund Balance:

As of 
09/30/2025 

(Unaudited)

100,000$    

-$           

58,634$      

84,604$      

300,623$    

35,167$      

35,167$      

2,245$        

9,326$        

2,245$        

431,965$    

$200,000

$520,904

$720,904

1,311,502$ 

As of 7/1/25 
(unaudited)

100,000$    

-$           

57,268$      

-$           

347,267$    

#VALUE!

35,167$      

#VALUE!

8,879$        

-$           

2,245$        

393,558$    

$200,000

628,176$    

$828,254

$1,379,080

Unaudited 
Income / 

(Loss) FY26 
YTD

-$           

1,365$        

84,604$      

(46,644)$     

 $-   

-$           

 $-   

447$          

0

38,407$      

0

(107,273)$   

(107,273)$   

(67,500)$     

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 36 of 



Town of Occoquan 
Budget vs. Actuals 

July - September, 2025 

Actual 
Annual 
Budget Net Change 

% of 
Budget 

Income 

   40000 TAXES 0  

 40010 Real Estate 3,409  311,289 (307,881) 1.09%

 40020 Meals Tax 92,316  315,452 (223,137) 29.26%

 40030 Sales Tax 8,281  48,000  (39,719) 17.25%

 40040 Utility Tax 6,216  37,000  (30,784) 16.80%

 40050 Communications Tax 5,098  31,000  (25,902) 16.44%

 40060 Transient Occupancy Tax 9,739  43,000  (33,261) 22.65%

 40070 Peer-to-Peer Vehicle Tax 0  0  0  

   Total 40000 TAXES 
 $  

125,057  
 $  

785,742  
 $  

(660,684) 15.92% 

   41000 FEES/LICENSES 545  1,000 (455) 54.50%

 41010 Vehicle License (1,578) 10,308  (11,886) -15.31%

 41020 Business Licenses 612  93,499 (92,887) 0.65%

  41025 Business License Fee 210  4,320 (4,110) 4.86%

 Total 41020 Business Licenses 
 $  

822  
 $  

97,819  
 $  

(96,997) 0.84%

 41030 Late Fees 915  2,500 (1,585) 36.60%

 41040 FINES (PUBLIC SAFETY) 92,845  427,000 (334,155) 21.74%

 41100 Administrative Fees 5,034  8,500  (3,466) 59.22%

 41120 Service Revenue - Eng 14,000  (14,000) 0.00%

 41130 Service Revenue - Legal 5,000  (5,000) 0.00%

 41140 Service Revenue - Other 500  (500) 0.00%

 41160 Convenience Fees 229  0  229

   Total 41000 FEES/LICENSES 
 $  

98,813  
 $  

566,627  
 $  

(467,815) 17.44% 

   42000 GRANTS 0  

 42021 NHSTA (DMV) 0  26,000 (26,000) 0.00%

 42110 Virginia DCJS 0  0  0  

  42020 HB 599 7,093  29,223  (22,130) 24.27%

 Total 42110 Virginia DCJS 
 $  

7,093  
 $  

29,223  
 $  

(22,130) 24.27% 

 42130 DEQ 0  

  42010 LITTER 0  1,800 (1,800) 0.00%

 Total 42130 DEQ 
 $  
-   

 $  
1,800  

 $  
(1,800) 0.00%

   Total 42000 GRANTS 
 $  

7,093  
 $  

57,023  
 $  

(49,930) 12.44% 

   43000 RENTALS 

 43010 Town Hall 0  80  (80) 0.00%

 43020 River Mill Park 0  3,500 (3,500) 0.00%

 43030 Mamie Davis Park Rental 200  2,500 (2,300) 8.00%

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 37 of 



 43040 200 Mill Street Lease 0  7,843 (7,843) 0.00%

   Total 43000 RENTALS 
 $  

200  
 $  

13,923  
 $  

(13,723) 1.44%

   44000 OTHER 44,060  (44,060) 0.00%

 44005 Insurance Proceeds 14,752  0 14,752  

 44010 General Fund Interest 10,832  25,000  (14,168) 43.33%

 44030 Mamie Davis Park Interest 0  0  0  

 44040 Bricks Revenue 532  800  (268) 66.46%

 44060 Other 4,793  5,000  (207) 95.85%

   Total 44000 OTHER 
 $  

30,908  
 $  

74,860  
 $  

(43,952) 41.29% 

Total Income 
 $  

262,071  
 $  

1,498,175  
 $  

(1,236,104) 17.49% 

Gross Profit 
 $  

262,071  
 $  

1,498,175  
 $  

(1,236,104) 17.49% 

Expenses 

   60000 PERSONNEL SERVICES 0  

 60010 Salaries and Wages 146,818  667,101  (520,283) 22.01%

 60020 Overtime 3,664  15,440  (11,776) 23.73%

 60030 On-call Labor 12,407  68,800  (56,393) 18.03%

 60040 Other Benefits (Cell) 0  0  0  

 60050 Payroll Taxes 12,073  57,472  (45,399) 21.01%

 60060 Life Insurance 1,520  6,081  (4,561) 25.00%

 60070 Health Insurance 9,492  40,457  (30,965) 23.46%

 60095 VRS Employer Contrib 4,893  40,116  (35,223) 12.20%

   Total 60000 PERSONNEL SERVICES 
 $  

190,867  
 $  

895,467  
 $  

(704,600) 21.31% 

   60400 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0  

 60420 Consulting 0  0  0  

 60430 Zoning and Engineering Services 5,689 40,000 40,000  14.22%

  60435 Services Expense - Engineering 5,171  0 5,171  

 Total 60430 Zoning and Engineering Services 
 $  

10,860  
 $  

40,000  
 $  

(29,140) 27.15% 

 60440 Legal Services 0  

  60443 Prosecutions 9,000  40,000  (31,000) 22.50%

  60444 Administration 10,710  64,260  (53,550) 16.67%

 Total 60440 Legal Services 
 $  

19,710  
 $  

104,260  
 $  

(84,550) 18.90% 

 60450 Audit Services 0  20,370 (20,370) 0.00%

 60460 Payroll Processing 1,913  8,150  (6,237) 23.47%

 60465 Financial System Maintenance 2,160  2,160  0 100.00% 

 60470 Bank Charges 2,900  2,840  60 102.11% 

 60480 Facility Security Services 0  0  0  

   Total 60400 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 $  

37,543  
 $  

177,780  
 $  

(140,237) 21.12% 

   60800 INFORMATION TECH SERV 0  

 60810 Website Support 967  3,820 (2,853) 25.32%

 60840 Phone Service 5,416  9,800  (4,384) 55.27%

 60850 Internet Service 1,379  6,800  (5,421) 20.28%

 60860 Hardware/Software & Maintenance 2,934  12,140  (9,206) 24.17%

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 38 of 



 60870 IT Support Services 1,294  11,000  (9,706) 11.76%

   Total 60800 INFORMATION TECH SERV 
 $  

11,991  
 $  

43,560  
 $  

(31,569) 27.53% 

   61200 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 0  

 61210 Office Supplies 590  4,600 (4,010) 12.82%

 61220 Operational supplies 8,173  21,900  (13,727) 37.32%

 61240 Janitorial Supplies 0  1,000 (1,000) 0.00%

 61250 Uniforms 1,368  7,000  (5,632) 19.55%

   Total 61200 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
 $  

10,132  
 $  

34,500  
 $  

(24,368) 29.37% 

   61600 OPERATIONAL SERVICES 0  

 61620 Copier Lease, Contract 763  6,000 (5,237) 12.72%

 61630 Postal Services 341  2,500 (2,159) 13.63%

 61640 Postal Machine Rental 145  145  

   Total 61600 OPERATIONAL SERVICES 
 $  

1,249  
 $  

8,500  
 $  

(7,251) 14.70% 

   62000 CONTRACTS 0  

 62010 Refuse Collection 30,001  100,274 (70,273) 29.92%

 62030 Snow Removal 0  2,500 (2,500) 0.00%

 62040 Landscaping 3,793  35,000  (31,207) 10.84%

   Total 62000 CONTRACTS 
 $  

33,794  
 $  

137,774  
 $  

(103,980) 24.53% 

   62400 INSURANCE 0  

 62410 Insurance 44,703  45,023  (320) 99.29%

   Total 62400 INSURANCE 
 $  

44,703  
 $  

45,023  
 $  

(320) 99.29%

   62800 PUBLIC INFORMATION 0  0

 62820 Design/Print - Auto Decal 677  652  25  103.83% 

 62840 Postage - Newsletter 419  2,700 (2,281) 15.53%

   Total 62800 PUBLIC INFORMATION 
 $  

1,096  
 $  

3,352  
 $  

(2,256) 32.71% 

   63200 ADVERTISING 0  

 63210 Advertising - Legal 557  2,500 (1,943) 22.26%

 63230 Community/Business Supp 0  4,200 (4,200) 0.00%

   Total 63200 ADVERTISING 
 $  

557  
 $  

6,700  
 $  

(6,143) 8.31%

   63600 TRAINING AND TRAVEL 0  

 63610 Conferences 350  1,750 (1,400) 20.00%

 63620 Membership and Dues 1,618  3,700  (2,082) 43.72%

 63630 Travel Reimbursement 0  1,500 (1,500) 0.00%

 63640 Employee Training 9,246  10,390  (1,144) 88.99%

 63650 Boards and Comm Training 0  800  (800) 0.00%

   Total 63600 TRAINING AND TRAVEL 
 $  

11,214  
 $  

18,140  
 $  

(6,926) 61.82% 

   64000 VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT 0  

 64010 Town Vehicles M&R 4,903  8,500  (3,597) 57.68%

 64030 Equipment M&R 455  6,400 (5,945) 7.11%

 64040 Fuel 3,634  27,200  (23,566) 13.36%

 64050 Equipment and Tools 5,049  5,950  (901) 84.85%

   Total 64000 VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT 
 $  

14,041  
 $  

48,050  
 $  

(34,009) 29.22% 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 39 of 



   64400 SEASONAL 0  

 64430 Parks/Town Hall Decor 0  9,200 (9,200) 0.00%

 64440 Wreath Installation/Maint 725  3,000 (2,275) 24.17%

   Total 64400 SEASONAL 
 $  

725  
 $  

12,200  
 $  

(11,475) 5.94%

   64700 FACILITIES EXPENSE 0  

 64800 TOWN HALL 0  

  64820 Elevator Inspection/Maint 0  400  (400) 0.00%

  64830 Janitorial Services 1,093  4,937  (3,844) 22.14%

  64850 Repair and Maintenance 227  1,000 (773) 22.69%

  64860 Equipment Maint Contracts 0  400  (400) 0.00%

  64870 Exterminating Services 0  0  0

  64880 Utilites - Gas/Water/Elec 1,044  4,700  (3,656) 22.22%

 Total 64800 TOWN HALL 
 $  

2,364  
 $  

11,437  
 $  

(9,073) 20.67% 

 65200 MILL HOUSE MUSEUM 0  

  65210 OHS Subsidy (Mill Museum) 0  6,000 (6,000) 0.00%

  65240 Repair and Maintenance 57  500  (443) 11.34%

 Total 65200 MILL HOUSE MUSEUM 
 $  
57  

 $  
6,500  

 $  
(6,443) 0.87%

 66000 ANNEX / MAINTENANCE YARD 0  

  66010 Exterminating Services 0  0  0  

  66020 Equipment Maint Contracts 0  150  (150) 0.00%

  66030 Utilities - Elect/Water 898  4,000 (3,102) 22.45%

  66040 Repair and Maintenance 858  1,000 (142) 85.82%

 Total 66000 ANNEX / MAINTENANCE YARD 
 $  

1,756  
 $  

5,150  
 $  

(3,394) 34.10% 

 66800 RIVER MILL PARK & FACIL 0  

  66810 Brick Paver Program 0  300  (300) 0.00%

  66820 Restroom Janitorial Serv 2,186  8,495  (6,309) 25.73%

  66830 Winterization 0  350  (350) 0.00%

  66840 Repair and Maintenance 811  4,000 (3,189) 20.28%

  66850 Utilities 712  5,800 (5,088) 12.28%

  66870 Equipment Maint Contracts 0  0  0  

 Total 66800 RIVER MILL PARK & FACIL 
 $  

3,709  
 $  

18,945  
 $  

(15,236) 19.58% 

 67200* MAMIE DAVIS PARK & RIVERWALK 0  

  67220 Riverwalk & Dock 0  500  (500) 0.00%

  67230 Winterization 0  350  (350) 0.00%

  67240 Mamie Davis Park Repair & Maint 0  250  (250) 0.00%

  67250 Utilities 39  1,700 (1,661) 2.28%

  67260 Kayak Ramp - Repair & Maint 118  250  (132) 47.39%

 Total 67200* MAMIE DAVIS PARK & RIVERWALK 
 $  

157  
 $  

3,050  
 $  

(2,893) 5.15%

 67800 OCCOQUAN RIVER 0  

  67810 River Water Quality Testing 0  2,500 (2,500) 0.00%

 Total 67800 OCCOQUAN RIVER 
 $  
-   

 $  
2,500  

 $  
(2,500) 0.00%

 68000 FURNACE BRANCH PARK 0  

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 40 of 



  68010 Repair and Maintenance 0  250  (250) 0.00%

 Total 68000 FURNACE BRANCH PARK 
 $  
-   

 $  
250  

 $  
(250) 0.00%

 68400* STREETS AND SIDEWALKS 0  0

  68410 Street Painting 0  1,500 (1,500) 0.00%

  68420 Brick Sidewalk Repair 0  1,000 (1,000) 0.00%

 Total 68400* STREETS AND SIDEWALKS 
 $  
-   

 $  
2,500  

 $  
(2,500) 0.00%

 68800 HISTORIC DISTRICT 0  

  68810 Gas Light - Repair & Maint 0  1,000 (1,000) 0.00%

  68820 Gas Light Utilities (Gas) 1,654  7,200  (5,546) 22.98%

  68830 Signage - Repair & Maint 62  2,500 (2,438) 2.47%

  68850 Street Tree - Repair & Maint. 0  2,000 (2,000) 0.00%

  68860 Public Trash Containers 0  1,600 (1,600) 0.00%

 Total 68800 HISTORIC DISTRICT 
 $  

1,716  
 $  

14,300  
 $  

(12,584) 12.00% 

   Total 64700 FACILITIES EXPENSE 
 $  

9,759  
 $  

64,632  
 $  

(54,873) 15.10% 

   68900 PUBLIC ART PROGRAM 0  

 68910 Mural Installation 0  2,500 (2,500) 0.00%

   Total 68900 PUBLIC ART PROGRAM 
 $  
-   

 $  
2,500  

 $  
(2,500) 0.00%

   69400 MISC EXPENSE 
 $  
-   

Total Expenses 
 $  

367,670  
 $  

1,498,178  
 $  

(1,130,508) 24.54% 

Net Operating Income 
 $  

(105,599) 
 $  

(3) 
 $  

(105,596)

Net Income 
 $  

(105,599) 
 $  

(3) 
 $  

(105,596)

CIP FUND 

Actual 
Annual 
Budget over Budget 

% of 
Budget 

Income 

   42000 GRANTS 0  35,500 (35,500) 0.00%

 42050 DOJ BVP 0  1,750 (1,750) 0.00%

 42103 Virginia Dept of Fire Programs 737  0  737  

 42130 DEQ 0  0  0  

 42020 HB 599 0  19,000 (19,000) 0.00%

 42070 EPA Community 0  904,025  (904,025) 0.00%

   Total 42000 GRANTS 
 $  

737  
 $  

960,275  
 $  

(959,538) 0.08%

Total Income 
 $  

737  
 $  

960,275  
 $  

(959,538) 0.08%

Gross Profit 
 $  

737  
 $  

960,275  
 $  

(959,538) 0.08%

Expenses 

Total Expenses  $   - 

Net Operating Income 
 $  

737  
 $  

960,275  
 $  

(959,538) 0.08%

Other Expenses 

   62000 CONTRACTS 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 41 of 



 62040 Landscaping 119  

   Total 62000 CONTRACTS 
 $  

119  

   70000 CIP EXPENSE 0  

 70001 Streetscape 16,000 8,800 7,200  181.82%

 70005 Building Improvements 12,051  33,725  (21,674) 35.73%

 70006 Stormwater Management 8,903  1,130,031  (1,121,128) 0.79%

 70014 Timed Parking Equipment 0  4,000 (4,000) 0.00%

 70018 Snow Removal Equipment 0  0  

 70020 Street/Curb Striping Prog 0  5,000 (5,000) 0.00%

 72005 Mamie Davis Park Renovations 3,600  3,600  

 72006 Riverwalk Improvements 0  0  

 74001 Vehicles & Equipment 4,491  110,000 (105,509) 4.08%

 74003 Body Armor 504  504  

 76001 Computer Upgrades 1,834  3,000  (1,166) 61.12%

 76006 Records Management Syst 0  

   Total 70000 CIP EXPENSE 
 $  

47,381  
 $  

1,294,556  
 $  

(1,247,175) 3.66%

Total Other Expenses 
 $  

47,500  
 $  

1,294,556  
 $  

(1,247,056) 3.67%

Net Other Income 
 $  

(47,500) 
 $  

(1,294,556) 
 $  

1,247,056  3.67% 

Net Income 
 $  

(46,763) 
 $  

(334,281) 
 $  

287,518  13.99% 

E SUMMONS FUND 

Actual 
Annual 
Budget over Budget 

% of 
Budget 

Income 

   41000 FEES/LICENSES 0  

 41040 FINES (PUBLIC SAFETY) 2,345  2,345  

  41170 E-Summons 14,500  (14,500) 0.00%

 Total 41040 FINES (PUBLIC SAFETY) 
 $  

2,345  
 $  

14,500  
 $  

(12,155) 16.17% 

   Total 41000 FEES/LICENSES 
 $  

2,345  
 $  

14,500  
 $  

(12,155) 16.17% 

Total Income 
 $  

2,345  
 $  

14,500  
 $  

(12,155) 16.17% 

Gross Profit 
 $  

2,345  
 $  

14,500  
 $  

(12,155) 16.17% 

Expenses 

   60800 INFORMATION TECH SERV 

 60850 Internet Service 848  2,200 (1,352) 38.54%

 60860 Hardware/Software & Maintenance 848  8,500 (7,652) 9.98%

   Total 60800 INFORMATION TECH SERV 
 $  

848  
 $  

10,700  
 $  

(9,852) 7.92%

   61200 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 0  

 61220 Operational supplies 132  1,200 (1,068) 11.00%

   Total 61200 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
 $  

132  
 $  

1,200  
 $  

(1,068) 11.00% 

Total Expenses 
 $  

980  
 $  

11,900  
 $  

(10,920) 8.23%

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 42 of 



Net Operating Income 
 $  

1,365  
 $  

2,600  
 $  

(1,235) 52.51% 

Net Income 
 $  

1,365  
 $  

2,600  
 $  

(1,235) 52.51% 

EVENTS FUND 

Actual 
Annual 
Budget over Budget 

% of 
Budget 

Income 

   41000 FEES/LICENSES 0  

 41100 Administrative Fees 50  

 41160 Convenience Fees 1,348  5,627  (4,279) 23.95%

   Total 41000 FEES/LICENSES 
 $  

1,398  
 $  

5,627  
 $  

(4,229) 24.84% 

   42000 GRANTS 9,000  (9,000) 0.00%

   44000 OTHER 0  0  

 44020 Events Fund Interest 0  25  (25) 0.00%

 44040 Bricks Revenue 0  0  0

 44060 Other 0  0  0

   Total 44000 OTHER 
 $  
-   

 $  
25  

 $  
(25) 0.00%

   47000 EVENTS REVENUE 0

 47010 Sponsorships 9,030  26,800  (17,770) 33.69%

 47020 Booth Rentals 106,625  187,575  (80,950) 56.84%

 47021 Ticket Sales 0  0  0  

  47023 Community Events 2,000  11,800  (9,800) 16.95%

 Total 47021 Ticket Sales 
 $  

2,000  
 $  

11,800  
 $  

(9,800) 16.95% 

 47030 Shuttle Fees 37,106  71,500  (34,394) 51.90%

 47040 Parking Space Sales 4,800  9,875  (5,075) 48.61%

 47060 Merchandise 79  200  (121) 39.50%

 47105 Revenue Share Agreements 0  0  0

   Total 47000 EVENTS REVENUE 
 $  

159,640  
 $  

307,750  
 $  

(148,110) 51.87% 

Total Income 
 $  

161,038  
 $  

322,402  
 $  

(161,364) 49.95% 

Gross Profit 
 $  

161,038  
 $  

322,402  
 $  

(161,364) 49.95% 

Expenses 

   60000 PERSONNEL SERVICES 0  

 60010 Salaries and Wages 11,100  50,025  (38,925) 22.19%

 60020 Overtime 0  4,000 (4,000) 0.00%

 60030 On-call Labor 2,441  18,220  (15,779) 13.40%

 60050 Payroll Taxes 1,696  5,527  (3,831) 30.68%

 60060 Life Insurance 274  1,650 (1,376) 16.63%

 60095 VRS Employer Contrib 3,141  (3,141) 0.00%

   Total 60000 PERSONNEL SERVICES 
 $  

15,511  
 $  

82,563  
 $  

(67,052) 18.79% 

   60400 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0  

 60460 Payroll Processing 

 60465 Financial System Maintenance 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 43 of 



 60470 Bank Charges 0  5,796 (5,796) 0.00%

   Total 60400 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 $  
-   

 $  
5,796  

 $  
(5,796) 0.00%

   60800 INFORMATION TECH SERV 0  

 60840 Phone Service 0  600  (600) 0.00%

   Total 60800 INFORMATION TECH SERV 
 $  
-   

 $  
600  

 $  
(600) 0.00%

   61200 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 0

 61210 Office Supplies 31  0  31

 61220 Operational supplies 2,749  14,175  (11,426) 19.39%

   Total 61200 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
 $  

2,780  
 $  

14,175  
 $  

(11,395) 19.62% 

   62000 CONTRACTS 0  

 62020 Equipment Rental 38,001  74,407  (36,406) 51.07%

 62050 Entertainment 4,040  5,000  (960) 80.80%

   Total 62000 CONTRACTS 
 $  

42,041  
 $  

79,407  
 $  

(37,366) 52.94% 

   63200 ADVERTISING 0  

 63220 Advertising - Marketing 8,516  10,000  (1,484) 85.16%

 63230 Community/Business Supp 6,250  24,000  (17,750) 26.04%

   Total 63200 ADVERTISING 
 $  

14,766  
 $  

34,000  
 $  

(19,234) 43.43% 

   64700 FACILITIES EXPENSE 0  

 66800 RIVER MILL PARK & FACIL 0  

  66810 Brick Paver Program 0  0  0  

 Total 66800 RIVER MILL PARK & FACIL 
 $  
- $ - $  - 

   Total 64700 FACILITIES EXPENSE 
 $  
- $ - $  - 

   69200 SPECIAL EVENTS 0  

 69210 HolidayFest 0  13,315 (13,315) 0.00%

 69220 Volunteer TY / Town Party 0  1,750 (1,750) 0.00%

 69225 Sponsorship Breakfast 0  0  0  

 69250 River Mill Park Events 1,035  10,720  (9,685) 9.66%

 69290 Other Special Events 300  3,555 (3,255) 8.44%

   Total 69200 SPECIAL EVENTS 
 $  

1,335  
 $  

29,340  
 $  

(28,005) 4.55%

Total Expenses 
 $  

76,433  
 $  

245,881  
 $  

(169,448) 31.09% 

Net Operating Income 
 $  

84,604  
 $  

76,521  
 $  

8,083  110.56% 

Net Income 
 $  

84,604  
 $  

76,521  
 $  

8,083  110.56% 

MAMIE DAVIS PARK 

Actual 
Annual 
Budget over Budget 

% of 
Budget 

Income 

   44000 OTHER 0  

 44030 Mamie Davis Park Interest 447  840  (393) 53.22%

   Total 44000 OTHER 
 $  

447  
 $  

840  
 $  

(393) 53.22%

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 44 of 



Total Income 
 $  

447 
 $ 

840 
 $  

(393) 53.22%

Gross Profit 
 $  

447 
 $ 

840 
 $  

(393) 53.22%

Expenses 

   70000 CIP EXPENSE 0 3,200
 $  

(3,200) 0.00%

Total Expenses 0 3,200 (3,200) 0

Net Operating Income 
 $  

447 
 $  

(2,360) 
 $ 

2,807 -18.94%

Net Income 
 $  

447 
 $  

(2,360) 
 $ 

2,807 -18.94%

TOTAL NET INCOME (LOSS) ALL FUNDS (65,946) (257,523) 191,577 25.61%

Balance Sheet Comparison 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 45 of 



As of September 30, 2025 

Total 
As of Sep 30, 

2025 
As of Sep 30, 

2024 (PP) Change 
ASSETS 

   Current Assets 

 Bank Accounts 

  10001 Petty Cash - Operating 100  100  0  

  10010 Petty Cash - Events 800  800  0  

  10022 Checking Account 0058 109,382  212,875  (103,493) 

  10024 Money Market 4220 202,661  201,349  1,312 

  10034 VIP - Investment Pool 0  0  0  

25-0001 VIP 1-3 Year Bond Fund 0001 0  0  0  

25-0002 VIP 1-3 Year Bond Fund 0002 0  0  0  

25-5001 VIP NAV Liquidity Pool 5001 897,941  611,244  286,697  

  Total 10034 VIP - Investment Pool  $    897,941  $    611,244  $    286,697 

  10082 Mamie Davis Savings 4201 4,940  3,150  1,790  

  10083 Mamie Davis CD 100,000  100,000  0  

 Total Bank Accounts  $   1,315,824  $   1,129,518  $    186,306 

 Accounts Receivable 

  10180 Accounts Receivable 79,020  209,844 (130,824) 

 Total Accounts Receivable  $   79,020   $    209,844 
 $  

(130,824) 

 Other Current Assets 

  10190 Real Estate Receivable 0  0  0  

  11000 Prepaid Expenses 0  0  0  

  14990 Undeposited Funds 16,468  11,701  4,767  

 Total Other Current Assets  $   16,468   $   11,701   $   4,767  

   Total Current Assets  $   1,411,312  $   1,351,063  $   60,249  

TOTAL ASSETS  $   1,411,312  $   1,351,063  $   60,249  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

   Liabilities 

 Current Liabilities 

  Accounts Payable 

     20000 Accounts Payable 72,252  69,796  2,456  

  Total Accounts Payable  $   72,252   $   69,796   $   2,456  

  Credit Cards 

 22000 Credit Cards 0  

  22010 ExxonMobil 0  1,453 (1,453) 

  22020 Home Depot 215  0  215  

  22030 Lowe's Proservices 647  57  589  

  22040 United Bank Credit Cards 8,342  7,410  932 

  22050 Shell Credit Card 0  0  

 Total 22000 Credit Cards  $   9,204   $   8,921   $   283 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 46 of 



  Total Credit Cards  $   9,204   $   8,921   $   283 

  Other Current Liabilities 

 20935 Performance Bond 1,188 1,188 0

 20940 Unearned Craft Show Rev 0 950 (950) 

 20960 Unearned Other Revenue 0 

 20970 Unearned Rental 1,375 1,525 (150) 

    20973 Unearned SLFRF Revenue 0 0 0

 Total 20960 Unearned Other Revenue  $   1,375   $   1,525   $    (150) 

 20980 Unearned R.E. Tax 1,786 645 1,141

 21100 Unearned Fire Dept Grant 9,309 7,209 2,100

 21200 Payroll Liabilities 0 0 0

 21230 VRS Employee Contributions 3,328 0 3,328

 Total 21200 Payroll Liabilities  $   3,328   $  0  $   3,328  

  Total Other Current Liabilities  $   16,986   $   11,516   $   5,470  

      Total Current Liabilities  $   98,442   $   90,233  $   8,208  

   Total Liabilities  $   98,442   $   90,233   $   8,208  

   Equity 

 30000 Nonspendable 0 

    30005 PrePaid Items 0 0 0

 Total 30000 Nonspendable  $  - $ - $   - 

 31000 Restricted 0 

  31100 Mamie Davis (Endowment) 100,000 100,000 0

    31200 E Summons Fund 57,268 48,985 8,283

 Total 31000 Restricted  $   157,268  $   148,985  $   8,283  

 31400 Assigned 0 

  30030 Events Fund 0 0 0

  30040 CIP Fund 347,267 436,006 (88,739) 

  31050 Public Safety Grant Fund 35,167 24,235 10,932

  31060 Mamie Davis Park Fund 8,879 7,090 1,788

  31070 Public Education Grant Fund 2,245 2,111 134

 Total 31400 Assigned  $   393,558  $   469,442 
 $  

(75,885) 

 31500 Unassigned 0 

  30010 Emergency Operating Fund 200,000 200,000 0

  30020 Unrestricted 628,176 470,707 157,469

 Total 31500 Unassigned  $   828,176  $    670,707  $   157,469 

 32000 Retained Earnings (187) (187) 0

 Net Income (65,946) (28,118) (37,827) 

   Total Equity  $   1,312,870  $   1,260,830  $   52,040  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY  $   1,411,312  $   1,351,063  $   60,249  

Sunday, Oct 26, 2025 12:44:00 PM GMT-7 - Accrual Basis 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 47 of 



T
ow

n 
of

 O
cc

oq
ua

n 
- P

er
m

it 
R

ep
or

t 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
5 

Pe
rm

it 
N

um
be

r 
M

ai
n 

A
dd

re
ss

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
Pe

rm
it 

Ty
pe

 
Pe

rm
it 

St
at

us
 

Pe
rm

it 
W

or
kc

la
ss

 
Is

su
e 

D
at

e 
Fi

na
liz

e 
D

at
e 

C
ol

um
n1

 
C

ol
um

n2
 

C
ol

um
n3

 
C

ol
um

n4
 

C
ol

um
n5

 
C

ol
um

n6
 

C
ol

um
n7

 
C

ol
um

n8
 

BL
D

20
22

-
02

70
2 

31
2 

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
ST

 

15
0 

lf 
flo

or
 jo

is
t ,

39
0 

lf 
flo

or
 

jo
is

t r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t ,
 4

8 
lf 

si
l 

pl
at

e,
 3

75
 s

f s
ub

 fl
oo

r 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t ,
 3

 in
te

llij
ac

ks
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Fi
na

le
d 

R
 - 

Al
te

ra
tio

n/
R

ep
ai

r 
02

/0
2/

20
22

 
09

/1
5/

20
25

 

PL
B2

02
3-

00
01

8 
31

2 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

ST
 

Th
is

 is
 to

 in
st

al
l a

 s
um

p 
pu

m
p 

in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 a

 
fo

un
da

tio
n 

dr
ai

na
ge

 s
ys

te
m

 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
by

 J
ES

 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 
Fi

na
le

d 
R

 - 
Al

te
ra

tio
n/

R
ep

ai
r 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 

09
/1

5/
20

25
 

PL
B2

02
3-

00
01

8 
31

2 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

ST
 

Th
is

 is
 to

 in
st

al
l a

 s
um

p 
pu

m
p 

in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 a

 
fo

un
da

tio
n 

dr
ai

na
ge

 s
ys

te
m

 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
by

 J
ES

 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 
Fi

na
le

d 
R

 - 
Al

te
ra

tio
n/

R
ep

ai
r 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 

09
/1

5/
20

25
 

BL
D

20
26

-
01

77
1 

10
2 

FR
AY

ER
S 

FA
R

M
 C

T 
 

5'
 X

 4
' C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

LA
N

D
IN

G
 

AN
D

 S
TA

IR
S 

BU
IL

T 
TO

 
G

R
AD

E 
- P

ER
 P

LA
N

 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Is
su

ed
 

R
 - 

Ad
di

tio
n 

10
/0

6/
20

25
 

BL
D

20
25

-
03

49
2 

40
2 

M
C

KE
N

ZI
E 

D
R

 
N

EW
 T

W
O

-S
TO

R
Y 

7'
 x

 3
2'

 
R

EA
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 --
 A

N
D

 --
 

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 R

EN
O

. 
IN

C
R

EA
SE

 F
LO

O
R

-T
O

-
C

EI
LI

N
G

 H
EI

G
H

T 
O

F 
M

AI
N

 
AN

D
 U

PP
ER

 L
EV

EL
 --

AN
D

 --
 

R
EP

LA
C

E 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 R
O

O
F.

 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Is
su

ed
 

R
 - 

Ad
di

tio
n 

02
/2

8/
20

25
 

TC
 M

ee
tin

g 
N

ov
 5

 2
02

5 
48

 o
f 



PL
B2

02
6-

00
37

5 
40

2 
M

C
KE

N
ZI

E 
D

R
 

Ta
pp

in
g 

in
to

 m
ai

n 
se

w
er

 a
nd

 
ne

w
 p

lu
m

bi
ng

 fo
r n

ew
 

ad
di

tio
n 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 
Is

su
ed

 
R

 - 
Ad

di
tio

n 
08

/1
1/

20
25

 

BL
D

20
25

-
05

69
7 

31
3 

M
IL

L 
ST

 
D

em
o,

 n
on

 s
tru

ct
ur

al
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Fi
na

le
d 

D
em

ol
iti

on
 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 

10
/0

9/
20

25
 

BL
D

20
26

-
00

08
7 

31
3 

M
IL

L 
ST

 
C

H
AN

G
E 

O
F 

U
SE

 O
F 

TH
E 

SP
AC

E 
ch

an
ge

 o
f u

se
 fr

om
 M

 
us

e 
to

 B
 u

se
 ta

ke
 o

ut
 - 

 li
nk

 to
 

BL
D

20
25

-0
56

97
 - 

D
em

o 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Fi
na

le
d 

C
 - 

Te
na

nt
 L

ay
ou

t  
07

/1
1/

20
25

 
10

/0
9/

20
25

 

EL
E2

02
6-

00
16

9 
31

3 
M

IL
L 

ST
 

C
H

AN
G

E 
O

F 
U

SE
 O

F 
TH

E 
SP

AC
E 

ch
an

ge
 o

f u
se

 fr
om

 M
 

us
e 

to
 B

 u
se

 ta
ke

 o
ut

 - 
 li

nk
 to

 
BL

D
20

25
-0

56
97

 - 
D

em
o 

El
ec

tri
ca

l 
Fi

na
le

d 
C

 - 
Te

na
nt

 L
ay

ou
t  

07
/1

7/
20

25
 

10
/0

7/
20

25
 

M
EC

20
25

-
02

27
8 

31
3 

M
IL

L 
ST

 
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

AI
R

 
lin

k 
to

 B
LD

20
25

-0
56

97
 - 

D
em

o 

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l 

Fi
na

le
d 

C
 - 

Te
na

nt
 L

ay
ou

t 
10

/0
1/

20
25

 
10

/0
7/

20
25

 

PL
B2

02
5-

02
75

0 
31

3 
M

IL
L 

ST
 

(C
IK

)A
LT

ER
AT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 

R
EP

AI
R

 li
nk

 to
 B

LD
20

25
-

05
69

7 
- D

em
o 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 
Fi

na
le

d 
C

 - 
Te

na
nt

 L
ay

ou
t 

07
/1

7/
20

25
 

10
/0

7/
20

25
 

BL
D

20
21

-
06

63
5 

45
0 

M
IL

L 
ST

 
TL

O
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
C

O
TT

AG
E 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Is
su

ed
 

C
 - 

Te
na

nt
 L

ay
ou

t 
05

/0
3/

20
22

 

EL
E2

02
2-

00
48

2 
45

0 
M

IL
L 

ST
 

TL
O

 F
O

R
 P

O
PP

S 
(*

**
PL

AN
 

R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 IN
C

LU
D

E 
(2

) 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

D
IS

C
, (

2)
 S

U
B 

PA
N

EL
S,

 (1
) 2

25
A 

EC
B 

FO
R

 
W

AT
ER

 H
EA

TE
R

 4
-1

4-
25

 -
H

XF
.**

*)
 

El
ec

tri
ca

l 
Is

su
ed

 
C

 - 
Te

na
nt

 L
ay

ou
t 

12
/2

2/
20

23
 

TC
 M

ee
tin

g 
N

ov
 5

 2
02

5 
49

 o
f 



M
EC

20
21

-
02

38
1 

45
0 

M
IL

L 
ST

 
TH

E 
C

O
TT

AG
E 

- T
LO

 
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l  
Is

su
ed

 
C

 - 
Te

na
nt

 L
ay

ou
t  

08
/2

9/
20

25
 

PL
B2

02
2-

00
95

9 
45

0 
M

IL
L 

ST
 

TH
E 

C
O

TT
AG

E 
- T

LO
 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 
Is

su
ed

 
C

 - 
Te

na
nt

 L
ay

ou
t  

11
/0

8/
20

23
 

BL
D

20
26

-
00

56
2 

45
8 

M
IL

L 
ST

 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f d
es

tro
ye

d 
ki

os
k 

ou
ts

id
e 

M
ill 

H
ou

se
 

M
us

eu
m

; o
n 

To
w

n 
Si

de
w

al
k 

- 
FR

EE
-S

TA
N

D
IN

G
 S

IG
N

 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Is
su

ed
 

C
 - 

Si
gn

 
10

/0
7/

20
25

 

BL
D

20
26

-
01

96
1 

14
11

 
O

C
C

O
Q

U
AN

 
H

EI
G

H
TS

 C
T 

Bu
ild

 n
ew

 d
ec

k 
w

ith
 n

o 
st

ep
s 

an
d 

la
nd

in
g.

 T
he

 s
iz

e 
is

 
20

'x
12

' 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Is
su

ed
 

R
 - 

Ad
di

tio
n 

10
/2

7/
20

25
 

EL
E2

02
6-

00
93

3 
20

3 
U

N
IO

N
 S

T 
**

BC
E 

FE
ES

 T
O

 O
N

LY
 B

E 
C

H
AR

G
ED

 O
N

 E
LE

 - 
PE

R
 

KR
IS

TI
N

 
AL

EX
AN

D
ER

**
BC

E2
02

4-
00

87
3 

- *
*T

EM
PL

AT
E 

O
N

LY
 

FO
R

 T
R

AC
KI

N
G

 P
U

R
PO

SE
S 

-E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

 A
N

D
PL

U
M

BI
N

G
**

 T
hi

s 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n
is

 b
ei

ng
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 to
 g

et
 o

n
BL

D
 n

um
be

r s
o 

th
e 

M
as

te
r

El
ec

tri
ci

an
 c

an
 g

et
 a

 p
er

m
it 

to
m

ak
e 

so
m

e 
up

gr
ad

es
.

El
ec

tri
ca

l 
Is

su
ed

 
C

 - 
Al

te
ra

tio
n/

R
ep

ai
r 

09
/2

2/
20

25
 

EL
E2

02
6-

00
93

3 
20

3 
U

N
IO

N
 S

T 
 

**
BC

E 
FE

ES
 T

O
 O

N
LY

 B
E 

C
H

AR
G

ED
 O

N
 E

LE
 - 

PE
R

 
KR

IS
TI

N
 

AL
EX

AN
D

ER
**

BC
E2

02
4-

00
87

3 
- *

*T
EM

PL
AT

E 
O

N
LY

 
FO

R
 T

R
AC

KI
N

G
 P

U
R

PO
SE

S 
-E

LE
C

TR
IC

AL
 A

N
D

PL
U

M
BI

N
G

**
 T

hi
s 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

El
ec

tri
ca

l 
Is

su
ed

 
C

 - 
Al

te
ra

tio
n/

R
ep

ai
r 

09
/2

2/
20

25
 

TC
 M

ee
tin

g 
N

ov
 5

 2
02

5 
50

 o
f 



is
 b

ei
ng

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 g
et

 o
n 

BL
D

 n
um

be
r s

o 
th

e 
M

as
te

r 
El

ec
tri

ci
an

 c
an

 g
et

 a
 p

er
m

it 
to

 
m

ak
e 

so
m

e 
up

gr
ad

es
. 

PL
B2

02
6-

00
50

7 
20

3 
U

N
IO

N
 S

T 
 

**
BC

E 
FE

ES
 T

O
 O

N
LY

 B
E 

C
H

AR
G

ED
 O

N
 E

LE
 - 

PE
R

 
KR

IS
TI

N
 

AL
EX

AN
D

ER
**

BC
E2

02
4-

00
87

3 
- *

*T
EM

PL
AT

E 
O

N
LY

 
FO

R
 T

R
AC

KI
N

G
 P

U
R

PO
SE

S 
-E

LE
C

TR
IC

AL
 A

N
D

PL
U

M
BI

N
G

**
 T

hi
s 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

is
 b

ei
ng

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 g
et

 o
n

BL
D

 n
um

be
r s

o 
th

e 
M

as
te

r
El

ec
tri

ci
an

 c
an

 g
et

 a
 p

er
m

it 
to

m
ak

e 
so

m
e 

up
gr

ad
es

.

Pl
um

bi
ng

 
Is

su
ed

 
C

 - 
Al

te
ra

tio
n/

R
ep

ai
r 

09
/1

2/
20

25
 

PL
B2

02
6-

00
50

7 
20

3 
U

N
IO

N
 S

T 
 

**
BC

E 
FE

ES
 T

O
 O

N
LY

 B
E 

C
H

AR
G

ED
 O

N
 E

LE
 - 

PE
R

 
KR

IS
TI

N
 

AL
EX

AN
D

ER
**

BC
E2

02
4-

00
87

3 
- *

*T
EM

PL
AT

E 
O

N
LY

 
FO

R
 T

R
AC

KI
N

G
 P

U
R

PO
SE

S 
-E

LE
C

TR
IC

AL
 A

N
D

PL
U

M
BI

N
G

**
 T

hi
s 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

is
 b

ei
ng

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 g
et

 o
n

BL
D

 n
um

be
r s

o 
th

e 
M

as
te

r
El

ec
tri

ci
an

 c
an

 g
et

 a
 p

er
m

it 
to

m
ak

e 
so

m
e 

up
gr

ad
es

.

Pl
um

bi
ng

 
Is

su
ed

 
C

 - 
Al

te
ra

tio
n/

R
ep

ai
r 

09
/1

2/
20

25
 

EL
E2

02
5-

06
06

9 
10

3 
W

AS
H

IN
G

TO
N

 
ST

  

20
0 

am
p 

se
rv

ic
e 

up
gr

ad
e,

 
N

ew
 2

00
 a

m
p 

di
sc

on
ne

ct
 

N
ew

 g
ro

un
d 

ro
ds

 W
at

er
 m

ai
n 

bo
nd

in
g 

up
da

te
, W

ho
le

 h
ou

se
 

su
rg

e 
pr

ot
ec

to
r 

El
ec

tri
ca

l 
Is

su
ed

 
R

 - 
Al

te
ra

tio
n/

R
ep

ai
r 

06
/1

8/
20

25
 

G
AS

20
25

-
01

33
5 

15
8 

W
AS

H
IN

G
TO

N
 

ST
 

re
m

ov
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ga
s 

lo
g 

se
t  

in
st

al
l d

ire
ct

 v
en

t g
as

 in
se

rt 
G

as
 

Fi
na

le
d 

R
 - 

Al
te

ra
tio

n/
R

ep
ai

r 
03

/3
0/

20
25

 
09

/1
0/

20
25

 

TC
 M

ee
tin

g 
N

ov
 5

 2
02

5 
51

 o
f 



M
EC

20
25

-
01

52
0 

15
8 

W
AS

H
IN

G
TO

N
 

ST
  

in
st

al
l d

ire
ct

 v
en

t g
as

 in
se

rt 
in

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

m
as

on
ry

 fi
re

pl
ac

e 
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l  
Fi

na
le

d 
R

 - 
Al

te
ra

tio
n/

R
ep

ai
r 

03
/3

0/
20

25
 

09
/1

0/
20

25
 

EL
E2

02
5-

03
99

9 
20

9 
W

AS
H

IN
G

TO
N

 
ST

 

R
EP

LA
C

IN
G

 2
00

AM
P 

W
IT

H
 

20
0 

AM
P 

PA
N

EL
 W

IT
H

 
M

O
R

E 
SP

AC
ES

 

El
ec

tri
ca

l 
Pe

nd
in

g 
 

C
 - 

Al
te

ra
tio

n/
R

ep
ai

r 

EN
D

 O
F 

RE
PO

RT
 

TC
 M

ee
tin

g 
N

ov
 5

 2
02

5 
52

 o
f 



TC
 M

ee
tin

g 
N

ov
 5

 2
02

5 
53

 o
f 



TC
 M

ee
tin

g 
N

ov
 5

 2
02

5 
54

 o
f 



TC
 M

ee
tin

g 
N

ov
 5

 2
02

5 
55

 o
f 



NOT CONFIDENTIAL

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 56 of 



Agenda Communication

November 5, 2025
Request to Adopt Resolution Recognizing the Sesquicentennial of the First 

Elected Council of the Town of Occoquan

a. Draft Resolution R-2025-15

Adam C. Linn
Town Manager

This is a request to adopt Resolution R-2025-15 recognizing the sesquicentennial of the 
first elected council of the Town of Occoquan. The draft resolution is attached. 

  
In 1804 the Virginia General Assembly passed legislation establishing the Town of 
Occoquan.    In 1874, the Virginia General Assembly passed legislation formally 
incorporating the Town of Occoquan, setting the first town council elections for May 
1875, with the elected officials taking office in July 1875.  

That July 2025 was the 150th anniversary of the first elected officials of the Town of 
Occoquan.   

Recommend approval.

N/A
N/A

“I move to adopt Resolution O-2025-15 recognizing the Sesquicentennial of the First 
Elected Council of the Town of Occoquan.”  

OR

Other action Council deems appropriate.

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 57 of 



RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE SESQUICENTENNIAL OF THE 
FIRST ELECTED COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF OCCOQUAN, 

VIRGINIA

WHEREAS

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 58 of 



WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,

ADOPTED: This _______ day of November, 2025.  

AYES:  

NAYS: 

ABSTENTIONS: 

ABSENT:  

CERTIFIED COPY___________________________________ 

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 59 of 



Agenda Communication

November 5, 2025
Fall Arts & Craft Show Report

Tammy Hassett
Event Director 

On September 27-28th, 2025, the Town celebrated its annual Fall Arts & Craft Show.  
Staff has prepared the attached Riverfest & Craft Show Report for review and 
discussion.

Staff is seeking feedback on the Fall Arts & Craft Show held on 
September 27-28th, 2025.  

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 60 of 



- -

est

7 & 

-

l

-

e 

3

i

  



-

-

  



3 

Street

-
- w   

  

1 
Artists 

-



4 

- -

It s es

- -
-

  

  

1

1 14
37 30
1 11
1

* - 



0 



 

 
-

 
A   

 

 

   
 

 
   

     
   



Agenda Communication

November 5, 2025
Visit Occoquan, Inc. FY26 First Quarterly Report

FY26 First Quarterly Report

Megan Lubash
Town Clerk & Assistant Town Manager 

This is a discussion item to review and discuss Visit Occoquan’s report on the first 
quarter of Fiscal Year 2026’s events and marketing. A representative from Visit 
Occoquan will present the attached report and answer questions from the Town 
Council.  

This item covers a request by Town Council on marketing and social media analytics 
during the year as well as a request by Visit Occoquan to report on its operations from a 
town businesses perspective, based on their survey of town businesses.  

Provide feedback on the report. Town staff will incorporate feedback 
into its Fiscal Year 2026 event planning and budgeting process, ahead of discussion 
at Town Council meetings for the second quarter.  

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 6  of



Marketing, Social Media & Tourism
FY26 QUARTER 1 REPORT
Report produced by Sarah Hitchcock Burzio
Visit Occoquan Executive Director  |  sarah@visitoccoquanva.com

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 6  of 



VISIT OCCOQUAN FY26 Q1 REPORT PAGE 2

About
Quarter 1
July 1, 2025 to Sep 30, 2025

Financial 
Commitment
$5,000

Goals
To provide the Town of 
Occoquan with marketing, 
tourism promotion, education, 
and economic development 
services, plus engage the 
business community as a 
partner with the Town of 
Occoquan.

Hours
Board of Directors 
(5 volunteers): 
Roughly 250 hours

Executive Director 
(1 part-time staff):
Roughly 350 hours

At a Glance

10%
growth 
in email 

subscribers

51.9%
open rates 

in email 
marketing 

31%
increase 

in Instagram 
followers

69.3%
increase 

in Instagram 
reach

163.9K
views 

on our top 
Facebook post

35-44
age range 

highest follower 
demographic

Board & Staff
STAFF: Sarah Hitchcock Burzio, Executive Director

BOARD: Jordan Sanders, President
Petra Carden, Vice President
Ben Rasmussen, Secretary/Tresurer
Jess Bastone, Member/Town Seat
Gretchen Chapman, Member
Walt Seiberling, Member
Matt Whitmoyer, Member

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 6  of 



VISIT OCCOQUAN FY26 Q1 REPORT PAGE 3

Subscriber growth over time:

DATE LIST TOTAL GROWTH
Sep. 30, 2025 15,013 10%
June 1, 2025 13,647 47%
June 1, 2024 9,285 35%
June 1, 2023 6,880 31%
June 1, 2022 5,265

Breakdown
Residents 5
Businesses 8
Comms* Emails: 13

Fall Craft Show 3
General/Multiple Events 5
Marketing Emails: 8

TOTAL EMAILS 21

*Note: Comms emails are logistical in nature and include
things like the monthly Town newsletter, snow removal,
business updates, business survey requests, and other
informative details for Town businesses and residents.

JULY 1 - SEP. 30, 2025

Email Marketing

Analysis
I believe email marketing continues to be our most targeted way to stay in touch with our 
audience and promote events. Internally, we pay roughly $720/year ($60/month) for our 
email platform and it takes on average 1 hour of writing, graphic creation, photo pulling, 
testing, etc to create a marketing email. We have stronger open and click rates, because 
these people have opted in to hearing more about Occoquan events.

When looking at paying for marketing emails for Fall Craft Show 2025, we found:

PUBLICATION SENT OPENED OPEN RATE CLICK RATE COST EMAIL TYPE
Visit Occoquan #1 11,202 5,518 49.26% 3.17% n/a Single topic
Visit Occoquan #1 11,220 5,608 49.98% 4.97% n/a Single topic
Visit Occoquan #3 11,340 4,294 38.34% 2.11% n/a Single topic
Virginia Living 70,200 31,587 45% 0.31% $2,200 Single topic
InsideNOVA 40,834 13,255 37.3% 0.3% n/a Event mention
Northern VA Magazine #1 39,727 5,646 14.2% 0.32% $660 Photo + paragraph
Northern VA Magazine #2 39,580 5,048 12.7% 0.22% $660 Photo + paragraph

Statistics
Open Rates 51.09%

Comms Emails 74.84%
Marketing 49.17%

Click Rates 2.55%

Unsubspriction Rate 0.24%

Marketing emails with the highest open rates 
were Fall Craft Show related.

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025  of 



VISIT OCCOQUAN FY26 Q1 REPORT PAGE 4

Social Media

Instagram

Ad spend: $500Ad spend: $550

Top Posts

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025  of 



VISIT OCCOQUAN FY26 Q1 REPORT PAGE 5

Social Media

Facebook

Top Posts

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025  of 



VISIT OCCOQUAN FY26 Q1 REPORT PAGE 6

Social Media

# of  
posts* Follows Views Reach Inter-

actions
# of  

posts* Follows Views Reach Inter-
actions

June 2024 20 unavailable unavailable 8.3K unavailable 11 83 unavailable 47.7K 1,167

July 2024 8 unavailable unavailable 3.9K unavailable 10 60 unavailable 59.1K 463

August 2024 14 unavailable unavailable 5.3K unavailable 18 40 unavailable 18.6K 329

September 2024 31 unavailable unavailable 24.6K unavailable 20 113 unavailable 31.1K 1,342

October 2024 21 unavailable unavailable 12.4K unavailable 20 43 57.4K 17.6K 777

November 2024 23 unavailable 19.2K 8.6K 778 24 72 77.7K 25.1K 1,207

December 2024 20 unavailable 27.1K 5.5K 991 18 38 26.4K 7.7K 410

Janaury 2025 10 73 36.9K 9.6K 1.7K 16 218 184.8K 105.9K 4,244

February 2025 8 72 20.7K 4.9K 748 8 42 35.9K 18K 453

March 2025 6 154 15K 3.3K 528 19 32 17.2K 7.3K 377

April 2025 21 173 33.8K 5.9K 1,241 20 51 33.7K 10.9K 714

May 2025 23 962 93.8K 34.6K 3,986 19 186 193.5K 69.1K 2,041

June 2025 25 585 115.43K 20.1K 3,433 27 170 193.1K 60K 2,283

July 2025 19 161 76.2K 6.6K 1,494 28 82 93.9K 35.5K 1,483

August 2025 17 153 65.3K 5.7K 1,273 17 64 48.7K 17.9K 763

September 2025 27 1,946 362.1K 77K 7,726 24 547 510K 161.8K 3,231

Instagram Facebook

Posts include main feed video, photo, and text posts. 
They do not include stories, of which we post 40-60 
monthly, depending on the number of events and 
information to share.

Green highlighted months are when we ran paid 
advertisements. Ads bring in more followers and 
engagement, which has lasting results beyond the 
limited ad spend period.

Analysis
Spikes in May/June and September 
are expected, due to festivals and 
paid advertisements. The number of 
posts fluctuate based on number of 
events to promote at that time. 

Monthly Breakdown

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025 7  of 



VISIT OCCOQUAN FY26 Q1 REPORT PAGE 7

OccoquanFestivals.com
July 1, 2025 - Sep 30, 2025

30,269 19,302
Site Sessions Unique Visitors

Websites

VisitOccoquanVA.com
July 1, 2025 - Sep 30, 2025

19,631 14,844
Site Sessions Unique Visitors

Email Marketing

Email Marketing

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025  of 



VISIT OCCOQUAN FY26 Q1 REPORT PAGE 8

Beyond the Contract

Noteworthy for FY26 Q1
Fox 5 ZIP Trip 

Executive Director Sarah Burzio and Board 
President Jordan Sanders participated in 
news interviews for the Occoquan Fox 5 ZIP 
Trip in July.

Virginia Mobilizing Main Street 

Executive Director Sarah Burzio and Board 
President Jordan Sanders attended a Main 
Street REV UP in Culpeper, VA on Sept. 16, 
learning about how to leverage government 
relations and board members to further the 
Visit Occoquan mission.

Celebrate Occoquan

Visit Occoquan held it’s first annual Celebrate 
Occoquan benefit, raising nearly $6,300.

Sponsorships

Visit has built a relationship with a local 
partner who is dedicating $8,000 a year in 
donations.

Bars & Concessions

Visit Occoquan provided bar/concessions 
services for three Trivia Nights in the park 
and one ultimately cancelled Army Band 
Concert.

Board of Directors

Visit added two new board members in 
Quarter 1 as well as voted to approve by-law 
changes including board term limits.

Business Support

Visit has become an approved AmEx Small 
Business Neighborhood Champion, providing 
us with digital and physical resources to 
support in-town retailers in the holiday 
season.

TC Meeting Nov 5 2025  o


